
Dear Sir 

 

Before our SAR measurement, we should perform the System Check. 

For the system check, we will use the Dipole Probe to check the Permitivity, Conductivity, and 

1-g SAR value to see if they are under the 5%, 5%, and 10% tolerance of the target value. 

Until the system check is fine, we will use the E-field Probe to perform the SAR measurement. 

 

That's why the E-Field Probe (SN: 3554) & DAE (Data Acquisition Electronics; SN: 558) will 

be submitted for calibration "Once Per One Year"; but the Dipole Probe (SN: 4d015 for 835 

MHz & SN: 5d056 for 1900 MHz) will be submitted for calibration "Once Per Two Years". 

 

For this case, please be kind to see the results of System Check and SAR measurement: 

 

 

 



      

 

 

                              

 
 

From above, we could see the results of System Check is under 5%, 5%, 10% limit, and the 

Max. SAR(1g) value "0.518" is less than 1.6 W/kg limit. 

 

We believe that will be no risk concern for this application, and please be kind to accept our 

explanation. 

 

Thank you so much! 


